

Re: Question : Withdraw the rate application?

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: Bernard Lord <bernardlord@outlook.com>
Date: Fri, 17 Feb 2017 18:00:56 -0500

Hi.

Jeff and I are still in the Boardroom meeting. Will log onto the call with us about 6.15pm probably.

Andrew

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 6:38 AM
To: Bernard Lord
Subject: Re: Question : Withdraw the rate application?

Good Morning:

Best just try my mobile - 416-436-6370 when you can and I will do my best to step away from what I'm at.

Technically off-site for meetings until 10am this morning, but this issue is burning up a lot of oxygen on our side, so let's try to connect as soon as possible, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Feb 17, 2017, at 6:30 AM, Bernard Lord <bernardlord@outlook.com> wrote:

Andrew,

I'm at a Board meeting this morning from 7am until noon but there will be a couple of breaks just not sure when exactly.

What time works for you?

Bernard

From: Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca

Sent: February 17, 2017 6:02 AM

To: bernardlord@outlook.com; bernard.lord@opg.com

Cc: Jeffrey.lyash@opg.com

Subject: Fwd: Question : Withdraw the rate application?

Bernard:

See below. Unfortunately, this is the direction that things are heading, resulting from the actions of OPG media relations staff.

Still haven't heard back from anyone from OPG despite several attempts overnight.

Can you let me know if you are free for a call later this morning?

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault

Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca <<mailto:andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>>

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)"

<Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca <<mailto:Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>>>

Date: February 17, 2017 at 4:40:09 AM EST

To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)"

<Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca <<mailto:Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>>>, Jeff Lyash

<Jeffrey.lyash@opg.com <<mailto:Jeffrey.lyash@opg.com>>>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)"

<Carys.Baker@ontario.ca <<mailto:Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>>>, "

ken.hartwick@opg.com <<mailto:ken.hartwick@opg.com>>"

<ken.hartwick@opg.com <<mailto:ken.hartwick@opg.com>>>

Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca <<mailto:Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>>>, "

"Reid, Michael (ENERGY)" <Michael.Reid@ontario.ca <<mailto:Michael.Reid@ontario.ca>>>, "Bungaro-

Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)" <Francesca.Bungaro-Yemec@ontario.ca <[mailto:Francesca.Bungaro-](mailto:Francesca.Bungaro-Yemec@ontario.ca)

Yemec@ontario.ca>>, "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)"

<Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca <<mailto:Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca>>>, Ted Gruetzner

<ted.gruetzner@opg.com <<mailto:ted.gruetzner@opg.com>>>, 'ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS'

<jennifer.rowe@opg.com <<mailto:jennifer.rowe@opg.com>>>, "McGoey, Eric (ENERGY)"

<Eric.McGoey@ontario.ca <<mailto:Eric.McGoey@ontario.ca>>>, KING Catriona -CORPEXECOPS

<catriona.king@opg.com <<mailto:catriona.king@opg.com>>>

Subject: Re: Question : Withdraw the rate application?

Hi Andrew,

I'm sure we can have a draft for this morning.

Serge

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 4:37 AM

To: Jeff Lyash; Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY);

ken.hartwick@opg.com <<mailto:ken.hartwick@opg.com>>

Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY);

Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI); Ted Gruetzner; 'ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS'; McGoey,

Eric (ENERGY); KING Catriona -CORPEXECOPS

Subject: Re: Question : Withdraw the rate application?

Good Morning:

This is moving quickly on our side.

Wondering - for a discussion later this morning - can LSB / Ministry Communications please start work on a letter from Minister that could be issued publicly not dissimilar to the correspondence Wednesday to LDCs?

Content:

- rate mitigation is a priority for this government, top priority for the Premier
- acknowledge the work that OPG has done to date to keep rates down
- but more need to be done, asking the rate application to be withdrawn and sent back to the drawing board to further contain / constrain the ask.

Could we please have a draft to review this morning?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca <<mailto:andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>>
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Feb 16, 2017, at 10:22 PM, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
<Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca<<mailto:Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>>> wrote:

Apologies - adding Ken.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca <<mailto:andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>>
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

On Feb 16, 2017, at 10:20 PM, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
<Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca<<mailto:Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>>> wrote:

Good Evening:

Folks asking me what the consequences would be of having OPG withdraw the rate application?
Presume this would need to be done via shareholder direction?

Can we please set up a meeting tomorrow morning to discuss?

I can open my calendar between 10.30-noon for this conversation.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca <<mailto:andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>>
416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)